Clair Graham

@ You replied to this message on 24/02/2014 15:55.
Sent: Mon 24/02/2014 15:49

To:  Greg Walters

From: Clair Graham

Sent: 24 February 2014 14:48

To: Greg Walters

Subject: RE: Wimba Create work for Responding Public Health Challenges used in CMALT Portfolio

Dear Greg,

The students on the Responding to Public Health Challenges Module have found the Wimba Create interface
extremely easy to navigate and have commented favourably on both this and its very clean and tidy approach to
materials and resources. Both the UK and international students have engaged positively within the exercises
and workbook component within the module and suggested that it would be beneficial to extend the answer tab
to include a context/country specific direction, which was accommodated and met with positive feedback on
this additionally function. Our students currently use a variety of mobile devices and tablets to access the online
materials and using Wimba create has been particularly uncomplicated and consistent, whereas we have
encountered a few issues in relation to accessible interfaces for enline chat forums, dependant on the device.

Overall the Module team and students have had a very positive experience of using Wimba create and through
further fine tuning and adaptations this can only be enhanced
Hope this covers the essence of whatyou were looking for.

Kindest regards
Clair



